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H.P. Forest Department.
Dated Rampur, the / L] ~o85"~ 'ﬁ b’?’L)’
From:- CCF Rampur. To:- D. F. O. Rampur

Subject:- Renewal of lease of 0.0934 ha (Instead of 0.2898 ha) of forest land for already
established Stone Crusher at Pashada and approach road to quarry site at
Pasheda in favour of M/s Bushahar Laghu Udyog VPO Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur
Bushahar, within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla,
Himachal Pradesh. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Ind/35171/2018).

Memo:

Please refer to your Memo No. 419 dated 6.5.2024 on the subject cited above.
2. In this connection, it is intimated that you have submitted the reply along with
attachments to this office in offline mode, whereas the same is required to be uploaded in the relevant column of
PARIVESH 1.0 portal. As such the reply cannot be forwarded to higher authority in offline mode. Further it is
also intimated that the subject cited proposal has been disappeared from the PARIVESH 1.0 portal.

You are therefore, requested, to lodge a complaint in e-PARIVESH portal for getting
the proposal reappeared at the earliest & also send the revised reply accordingly.
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